

Digital Proofer

Creation in Scriptur...

Authored by Todd Elder

8.0" x 10.0" (20.32 x 25.40 cm) Black & White on White paper 74 pages

ISBN-13: 9781478387664 ISBN-10: 1478387661

Please carefully review your Digital Proof download for formatting, grammar, and design issues that may need to be corrected.

We recommend that you review your book three times, with each time focusing on a different aspect.

- 1 Check the format, including headers, footers, page numbers, spacing, table of contents, and index.
- 2 Review any images or graphics and captions if applicable.
- 3 Read the book for grammatical errors and typos.

Once you are satisfied with your review, you can approve your proof and move forward to the next step in the publishing process.

To print this proof we recommend that you scale the PDF to fit the size of your printer paper.

Creation

Scripture, Science, and Society

Todd Elder Livingston, Texas, USA

Creation in Scripture, Science, and Society Copyright © 2012 by Todd Elder All rights reserved.

All quotations of the Scriptures are taken from the KJV. Public Domain.

ISBN: 1478387661

ISBN-13: 978-1478387664

Printed in the United States of America

CONTENTS

Searching for Life

- 3 Questions of Life
- 4 Answers from Creation
- 5 Answers from Evolution
- 6 Mixing Scripture and Evolution

Creation in Scripture

- 8 Creation Week
- 10 Adam and Eve
- 11 Lucifer
- 12 The Worldwide Flood
- 13 The Tower of Babel
- 14 The Messiah's Comments
- 15 New Heavens and Earth

Creation in Science

- 18 Science and Knowledge
- 19 Scientific Method
- 20 Science and Worldviews
- 21 Errors of Evolution
- 22 Basic Evidence of Young Earth
- 23 Physics
- 24 Thermodynamics
- 25 Laws of Motion
- 26 Magnetism
- 27 Radioactivity
- 28 Chemistry
- 29 Astronomy
- 30 Earth
- 31 Moon
- 32 Solar System
- 33 Universe

- 34 Geology
- 36 Mt. Saint Helens
- 37 Grand Canyon
- 38 Hydrology
- 39 Biology
- 40 Baraminology
- 41 Fossil Study
- 42 Botany
- 43 Zoology
- 44 Dinosaurs Past
- 45 Dinosaurs Present
- 46 Anthropology
- 47 Archeology
- 48 Fakes and Mistakes
- 50 Out of Place Artifacts

Creation in Society

- 53 Materialism
- 54 Effects of Eugenics
- 55 Neo-Eugenics
- 56 Evolution before Darwin
- 57 Evolution after Darwin
- 58 Historic Creation Scientists
- 59 Evolutionists
- 60 Worshipping the Creation
- 61 Big Bang Theory
- 62 Creation Summary
- 63 Evolution Summary

Appendix

- 66 C.S.L. Member Resources
- 68 Topic Index

Preface

Creationism is the belief that the entire universe and all of life were created in a special act by a Creator. Creationism is based on the concepts contained within Scripture with an emphasis on the Genesis account of a seven day act of Creation. Creationism generally includes events in the early history of mankind such as the worldwide flood during Noah's time and the sudden dispersion of people and languages from the Tower of Babel.

The Creation Science League is a gathering of creationist speakers and organizations who have chosen to share at least some of their materials cheaply or freely. It is a group that actively promotes an understanding of creation and takes a stand against the fallacy of evolution..

The League Notebook is designed to be a central spot where a person can record all of their Creation Science notes. The information about these topics can be found in the free articles, videos, and books produced by the Creation Science League members (as well as many other creationist speakers). The Notebook also serves as an outline to the vast amount of evidence available for Creationism.

Searching for Life

"What happens after I die?" is one of the great questions of life. According to the Theory of Evolution, life is just a collection of molecules that have randomly come together for a time. At some point, for death to occur, these molecules are unable to continue functioning together and life ceases for that individual. Life is over. Yet people seem to innately have a sense of eternity, that life is more than just a bunch of molecules, and that the evolutionary answer to this question is lacking. According to Scripture and the account of the Creation, life has a spiritual aspect as well as a physical aspect. The person has a soul. There is the possibility of eternal life. In fact, as originally made, life was meant to be everlasting because death did not exist and would not exist until mankind had sinned. This leads to the need of having a Savior who can bring people back into a close and special relationship with the Creator and also bring back eternal life.

"And the LORD God formed man of the dust of the ground, and breathed into his nostrils the breath of life; and man became a living soul." Genesis 2:7

Questions of Life

| Who am I? |
|------------------------------|
| What do I want? |
| Where did I come from? |
| What Happens after I die? |
| What is the Meaning of Life? |
| What is Right and Wrong? |

2

"But sanctify the Lord God in your hearts: and be ready always to give an answer to every man that asketh you a reason of the hope that is in you with meekness and fear:" 1 Peter 3:15

Answers from Creation

| Build up Life |
|---|
| Love and Peace |
| Special Creation Spoken into Existence |
| Eternal Life |
| Purpose, Plan, and Hope |
| Righteousness and Sin for the Kingdom of Heaven |
| |

"Beware lest any man spoil you through philosophy and vain deceit, after the tradition of men, after the rudiments of the world, and not after Christ." Colossians 2:8

Answers from Evolution

| Tears down Life |
|------------------------------------|
| |
| Pleasure and Pain |
| Nothing, Rocks, Bacteria, and Apes |
| |
| Nothingness / Death |
| |
| No Meaning / Whatever Man Decides |
| |
| No Moral Absolutes |
| |

"Knowing this first, that there shall come in the last days scoffers, walking after their own lusts, {4} And saying, Where is the promise of his coming? for since the fathers fell asleep, all things continue as they were from the beginning of the creation. " 2 Peter 3:3-4

Mixing Scripture and Evolution

| Theistic Evolution | |
|---------------------------|--|
| | |
| Day Age Theory | |
| | |
| Gap Theory | |
| | |
| Pre-Adamite Civilizations | |
| | |
| Angelic Wars | |
| Salvation Issues | |
| | |

Creation in Scripture

Scriptural Creationism primarily explores the spiritual aspects of creation and examines why events in the physical have occurred the way they have occurred. This is largely based on the special relationship the Creator has with mankind. The effects of righteousness and sin are seen from the Garden of Eden, through the Flood of Noah's time and the Tower of Babel, by the lives of the Patriarchs and the Nation of Israel, and into today in our very own lives. This beautiful planet and the life upon it are reminders of our Creator's love while the catastrophic destruction of the planet stands as testimony to mankind's disobedience. Thankfully, our Creator has given believers the promises of salvation, eternal life, and the New Heavens and Earth.

"For thus saith the LORD that created the heavens; God himself that formed the earth and made it; he hath established it, he created it not in vain, he formed it to be inhabited: I am the LORD; and there is none else." Isaiah 45:18

Creation Week

| Day 1 - | Light | | | | |
|---------|--------------|-------------|--------|------|--|
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Day 2 - | Expanse | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Day 3 - | Waters, Land | l, and Vege | tation | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Day 4 - | Sun, Moon, a | and Stars | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

Creation Science League Notebook

| Day 5 - Animals of Sea and Air |
|-------------------------------------|
| |
| |
| |
| Day 6 - Animals of Land and Mankind |
| |
| |
| |
| Day 7 - Rest |
| |
| |
| |
| Defining a Day - 'Yom' |
| |
| |

"And God said, Let us make man in our image, after our likeness: and let them have dominion over the fish of the sea, and over the fowl of the air, and over the cattle, and over all the earth, and over every creeping thing that creepeth upon the earth." Genesis 1:26

Adam and Eve

| Part of Creation | |
|------------------------|--|
| | |
| Garden of Eden | |
| | |
| Mankind over the Earth | |
| | |
| | |
| No Races | |
| | |
| | |
| The First Sin | |
| | |
| | |

Creation Science League Notebook

"For thou hast said in thine heart, I will ascend into heaven, I will exalt my throne above the stars of God: I will sit also upon the mount of the congregation, in the sides of the north: {14} I will ascend above the heights of the clouds; I will be like the most High." Isaiah 14:13-14

Lucifer

| Wants to receive Worship |
|---|
| |
| |
| Denies the Existence of the Eternal / Creator |
| |
| |
| Encourages the Lusts of the Flesh |
| |
| Paradise Lost by John Milton |
| |

"Thou coveredst it with the deep as with a garment: the waters stood above the mountains. {7} At thy rebuke they fled; at the voice of thy thunder they hasted away." Psalm 104:6-7

The Worldwide Flood

| Judgment by Water | |
|------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Noah's Ark | |
| The Animals on the Ark | |
| | |
| Does Noah's Ark still Exist? | |
| | |
| | |
| Flood Legends | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

"Therefore is the name of it called Babel; because the LORD did there confound the language of all the earth: and from thence did the LORD scatter them abroad upon the face of all the earth." Genesis 11:9

The Tower of Babel

| Judgment on Disobedience | | |
|---------------------------|------|--|
| | | |
| Multiple Languages | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Dispersion of the Nations | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

"In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God. {2} The same was in the beginning with God. {3} All things were made by him; and without him was not any thing made that was made." John 1:1-3

The Messiah's Comments on Genesis

| Quotes or Cites Genesis as Historical Fact | | | |
|--|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| Moses as the Author | | | |
| | | | |
| Adam and Eve | | | |
| | | | |
| Account of the Flood | | | |
| | | | |
| Abraham, Isaac, and Jacob | | | |
| | | | |
| Judgment on Sodom and Gomorrah | | | |
| | | | |

"For, behold, I create new heavens and a new earth: and the former shall not be remembered, nor come into mind. {18} But be ye glad and rejoice for ever in that which I create: for, behold, I create Jerusalem a rejoicing, and her people a joy." Isaiah 67:17-18

New Heavens and Earth

| After Judgment | | |
|----------------|--|--|
| | | |
| New Heaven | | |
| | | |
| New Earth | | |
| | | |
| New Jerusalem | | |
| | | |

General Note Space

| | |
|------|------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Creation in Science

Scientific Creationism primarily explores the physical aspects of creation through the view of science and knowledge. Both the physical sciences which examine non-living matter and the life sciences which explore living matter show that the Creation is only a few thousand years old and that the Theory of Evolution does not work.

"The works of the LORD are great, sought out of all them that have pleasure therein. {3} His work is honourable and glorious: and his righteousness endureth for ever." Psalm 11:2-3

Science and Knowledge

| Science | | |
|---------------------|------|------|
| | | |
| Science Models | | |
| Scientific Method | | |
| Physical Sciences | | |
| Earth Sciences | | |
| Biological Sciences | | |
| | | |

"Who hath measured the waters in the hollow of his hand, and meted out heaven with the span, and comprehended the dust of the earth in a measure, and weighed the mountains in scales, and the hills in a balance?" Isaiah 40:12

Scientific Method

| Observation | |
|----------------|--|
| Research | |
| Hypothesis | |
| Prediction | |
| Experiment | |
| Review | |
| Acceptance | |
| Theory and Law | |

"I have made the earth, and created man upon it: I, even my hands, have stretched out the heavens, and all their host have I commanded." Isaiah 45:12

Science and Worldviews

| Defining a Worldview | |
|----------------------------|--|
| | |
| Evolution | |
| | |
| Naturalism and Materialism | |
| | |
| Creation | |
| | |
| Intelligent Design | |
| | |
| Irreducible Complexity | |
| | |

"And Jesus answering said unto them, Do ye not therefore err, because ye know not the scriptures, neither the power of God?" Mark 12:24

Errors of Evolution

| Abiogenesis is Impossible |
|---|
| |
| Lack of Billions of Years |
| |
| Lack of Beneficial Mutations |
| |
| Lack of Transition Fossils |
| |
| Contradictions with the Laws of Physics |
| |

"That they may see, and know, and consider, and understand together, that the hand of the LORD hath done this, and the Holy One of Israel hath created it." Isaiah 41:20

Basic Evidence of a Young Earth

| Time = Amount / Rate |
|--|
| |
| Decay of Earth's Magnetic Field |
| |
| Rotational Speed of the Earth |
| |
| Continental Erosion / Seawater Salinity |
| |
| Age of Oldest Reefs, Plants, and Deserts |
| |
| Number of Supernovas / Comets |
| |

Physics

| hysics |
|-----------------------|
| |
| |
| Gravity |
| |
| |
| |
| lagnetism (|
| |
| |
| |
| aws of Motion |
| |
| |
| C/T1 1 . |
| aws of Thermodynamics |
| |
| |
| adioactive Decay |
| and and the second |
| |

Thermodynamics

| Zeroth Law – Interactions of two or more systems | | |
|---|--|--|
| | | |
| First Law – Quantity of heat in a system | | |
| | | |
| Second Law – Quality of heat in a system | | |
| | | |
| Third Law – A system approaching absolute zero temperature | | |
| | | |
| Entropy – Energy in a system that cannot be changed into work | | |
| | | |

Laws of Motion

| First Law – Inertia | |
|----------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Second Law - Acceleration | |
| | |
| Third Law - Action and Reaction | |
| | |
| Conservation of Angular Momentum | |
| | |

Magnetism

| I agnetism |
|--------------------|
| |
| |
| |
| Dynamo Theory |
| |
| |
| |
| lanetary Magnetism |
| |
| |
| |

Radioactivity

| Radioactive Decay | | |
|--------------------|------|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| Radiometric Dating | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

Chemistry

| Helium Locations | |
|-------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Polonium Halos | |
| | |
| Existence of Heavier Elements | |
| | |

"He telleth the number of the stars; he calleth them all by their names. {5} Great is our Lord, and of great power: his understanding is infinite." Psalm 147:4-5

Astronomy

| Astronomy |
|-----------------------------|
| |
| Supernova Remnants |
| |
| Comets / Lack of Oort Cloud |
| |
| Earth and Moon |
| |
| Galaxy Formation |
| |
| Universe Formation |
| |

"I have made the earth, and created man upon it: I, even my hands, have stretched out the heavens, and all their host have I commanded." Isaiah 45:12

The Earth

| Earth's Orbit |
|------------------------------------|
| |
| Magnetic Field Decay |
| |
| Excessive Amount of Water on Earth |
| |
| Canopy Theory |
| |
| Catastrophic Plate Tectonics |
| |

"And God made two great lights; the greater light to rule the day, and the lesser light to rule the night: he made the stars also. {17} And God set them in the firmament of the heaven to give light upon the earth," Genesis 1:16-17

The Moon

| Existence of Earth's Moon | | |
|---------------------------|------|------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Moon's Recession | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Earth and Moon Geology | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Moonquakes | | |
| | | |

Solar System

| Nebular Formation |
|----------------------------------|
| |
| Conservation of Angular Momentum |
| Planetary Magnetism |
| |
| Existence of Comets |
| |
| Helioseismology |
| |
| Interplanetary Dust |
| |

"(Job 38:31-33) Canst thou bind the sweet influences of Pleiades, or loose the bands of Orion? {32} Canst thou bring forth Mazzaroth in his season? or canst thou guide Arcturus with his sons" Job 38:31-33

Universe

| Anthropic Principle vs. Copernican Principle |
|--|
| |
| Red Shift |
| |
| Spiral Galaxy Rotation |
| |
| Lumpy Distribution of Matter |
| |
| Star Formation and Supernova Remnants |
| |
| Galactocentricity |
| |

Creation Science League Notebook

"He hath made the earth by his power, he hath established the world by his wisdom, and hath stretched out the heaven by his understanding" Jeremiah 51:15

Geology

| Coal Bed Formations |
|--|
| |
| Folded Rock Layers |
| |
| Lack of a Geologic Column |
| |
| Use of Index Fossils |
| |
| Seashell Fossils in Rock Layers on Mountains |
| |

General Note Space

| | |
|------|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Mt. Saint Helens

| Rapid Formation of Stratified Canyons |
|---------------------------------------|
| Spirit Lake Logs and Bark Peat |
| New Lava Dome is Dated Old |
| Ash Cloud Cools Earth |
| Pyroclastic Formations |
| Delta Formation |
| Animal Populations |
| Plant Recovery |

Grand Canyon

| Colorado River Level | | |
|------------------------|------|--|
| | | |
| Lack of a River Delta | | |
| Sea Animals in Layers | | |
| | | |
| Sand from Appalachians | | |
| | | |
| Erosional Features | | |
| | | |
| Continental Layers | | |
| | | |

"The earth is the LORD'S, and the fulness thereof; the world, and they that dwell therein. {2} For he hath founded it upon the seas, and established it upon the floods." Psalm 24:1-2

Hydrology

| Sedimentary Strata |
|---------------------------------------|
| Canyon Formation - Land and Submarine |
| Organisms Buried in Sequence |
| Death Position |
| Rapid Ice Age after the Flood |
| Tapeats Sandstone |
| Fossil Fuels |
| Hydroplate Theory |

"Thus saith God the LORD, he that created the heavens, and stretched them out; he that spread forth the earth, and that which cometh out of it; he that giveth breath unto the people upon it, and spirit to them that walk therein: "Isaiah 42:5

Biology

| Biology Defined | |
|-----------------------------|--|
| | |
| Defining Life | |
| | |
| Classification Systems | |
| | |
| Use of Fossils | |
| | |
| DNA Formation and Structure | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

"Thou art worthy, O Lord, to receive glory and honour and power: for thou hast created all things, and for thy pleasure they are and were created." Revelation 4:11

Baraminology

| Baramin | |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Kinds | |
| | |
| Creation Orchard (vs. Evolution Tree) | |
| | |
| Natural Selection | |
| | |

Creation Science League Notebook

"Whereby the world that then was, being overflowed with water, perished:" 2 Peter 3:6

Fossil Study

| Rapid Burial |
|-----------------------------|
| |
| Actions recorded in Fossils |
| |
| Polystrate Fossils |
| |
| Flood Formations |
| |
| Cretaceous Earth |
| |

"(Gen 1:29-30) And God said, Behold, I have given you every herb bearing seed, which is upon the face of all the earth, and every tree, in the which is the fruit of a tree yielding seed; to you it shall be for meat." Genesis 1:29-30

Botany

| Botany | | |
|-------------------|------|--|
| | | |
| Petrified Forests | | |
| | | |
| Photosynthesis | | |
| | | |

Creation Science League Notebook

"And God said, Let the waters bring forth abundantly the moving creature that hath life, and fowl that may fly above the earth in the open firmament of heaven." Genesis 1:20

Zoology

| Zoology | |
|--------------------------|--|
| | |
| Homology - Common Design | |
| | |
| Symbiotic Relationships | |
| | |
| Archaeopteryx | |
| | |
| Peppered Moth | |
| | |

"And God said, Let the earth bring forth the living creature after his kind, cattle, and creeping thing, and beast of the earth after his kind: and it was so." Genesis 1:24

Dinosaurs in the Past

| Dinosaur |
|--------------------------|
| |
| Pictographs |
| Jnfossilized Soft Tissue |
| |
| Legends |
| |
| Epic of Gilgamesh |
| |
| Beowulf |
| |

Dinosaurs in the Present

| Living Fossils | |
|-------------------------|--|
| | |
| Mokele-mbembe / Ngoubou | |
| | |
| Loch Ness Monster | |
| | |
| Pterosaur - New Guinea | |
| | |

"What is man, that thou art mindful of him? and the son of man, that thou visitest him? {5} For thou hast made him a little lower than the angels, and hast crowned him with glory and honour." Psalm 8:4-5

Anthropology

Archeology

| Archeology |
|----------------------------------|
| Historical Accuracy of Scripture |
| Evidence for Sodom & Gomorrah |
| Evidence for the Exodus |
| Evidence for Mount Sinai |
| |

"Because that, when they knew God, they glorified him not as God, neither were thankful; but became vain in their imaginations, and their foolish heart was darkened. {22} Professing themselves to be wise, they became fools," Romans 1:21-22

Human Fakes and Mistakes

| Paleoanthropology | | |
|------------------------|------|--|
| Anatomy of Man and Ape | | |
| Ernst Haeckel | | |
| Vestigial Organs | | |
| Genetics | | |
| Neanderthal | | |
| | | |

| Java Man |
|---------------------------|
| |
| Piltdown Man |
| |
| Nebraska Man |
| |
| Peking Man |
| |
| Ramapithecus |
| |
| Australopithecines / Lucy |
| |
| Cro-Magnon |
| |

Out of Place Artifacts

| Inside of Coal | | |
|---------------------|--|--|
| | | |
| Ica Stones | | |
| | | |
| Egyptian Technology | | |
| | | |

Extra Note Space

| | | | |
|------|-------------|------|-------|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | • |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Creation
in
Society

Social Creationism primarily focuses on how an understanding of creation and the Creator impact society; or on how a lack of this understanding impacts society. It examines philosophy, religion, and morality while exploring the historical impacts of people and concepts both for and against Creationism.

"Through faith we understand that the worlds were framed by the word of God, so that things which are seen were not made of things which do appear." Hebrews 11:3

Materialism

| Materialism |
|---|
| |
| Philosophical and Scientific Naturalism |
| |
| Secularism |
| |
| Relative Morality |
| |
| Hopelessness for Eternity |
| |
| Meaningless Life |
| |

"(Prov 8:35-36) For whoso findeth me findeth life, and shall obtain favour of the LORD. {36} But he that sinneth against me wrongeth his own soul: all they that hate me love death." Proverbs 8:35-36

Effects of Eugenics

| Eugenics |
|---------------------|
| Abortion |
| Euthanasia |
| Homosexuality |
| Murder and Genocide |
| Racism |
| Suicide |
| Thomas Malthus |

Neo-Eugenics

| Role of Genetics | | |
|---------------------|------|--|
| | | |
| Genetic Engineering | | |
| | | |
| Fetal Testing | | |
| | | |
| Cloning | | |
| | | |

Evolution before Darwin

| Evolution | | |
|-------------------|--|--|
| Big Bang Theory | | |
| Uniformitarianism | | |
| James Huttun | | |
| Charles Lyell | | |

Evolution after Darwin

| The Descent of Man | | |
|------------------------|------|------|
| | | |
| Micro-Evolution | | |
| | | |
| Macro-Evolution | | |
| | | |
| Punctuated Equilibrium | | |
| | | |
| Haldane's Dilemma | | |
| | | |

Historic Creation Scientists

| Isaac Newton | | |
|--------------------|------|--|
| | | |
| Nicolas Copernicus | | |
| | | |
| Michael Faraday | | |
| | | |
| Louis Pasteur | | |
| | | |
| Robert Boyle | | |
| | | |

Notorious Evolutionists

| Karl Marx and Communism | |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| | _ |
| Stalin and Hitler | |
| | |
| Margaret Sanger - Planned Parenthood | |
| | |

Worshipping the Creation

| Graven Image | |
|------------------|--|
| | |
| Things on Earth | |
| | |
| Things in Heaven | |
| Humanism | |
| | |

"Where wast thou when I laid the foundations of the earth? declare, if thou hast understanding. {5} Who hath laid the measures thereof, if thou knowest? or who hath stretched the line upon it?" Job 38:4-5

Big Bang Theory

"But as touching the resurrection of the dead, have ye not read that which was spoken unto you by God, saying, {32} I am the God of Abraham, and the God of Isaac, and the God of Jacob? God is not the God of the dead, but of the living." Mat. 22:31-32

Creation Summary

| Man brought Death into the World | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | |
| Things are getting worse and this creation will be destroyed | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Created with a purpose, plan, and hope | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Man is fallen and needs a Savior | | | | |
| | | | | |

Evolution Summary

| Death brought Man into World |
|---|
| |
| We are getting better and someday we will be gods |
| |
| Mathematical statistic with no purpose, plan, or hope |
| |
| Man is evolving and does not need a Savior |
| |

General Notes

Appendix

"Happy is he that hath the God of Jacob for his help, whose hope is in the LORD his God: {6} Which made heaven, and earth, the sea, and all that therein is: which keepeth truth for ever:" Psalm 146:5-6

Creation Science League Online Resources

Creation Science League

www.creationleague.info www.facebook.com/creationleague

Creation, Evolution, Science Ministries - Russ Miller

www.creationministries.org www.godtube.com/cesm/

Genesis Week - Ian Juby

genesisweek.org www.godtube.com/wazooloo

Exploring Creation - Todd Elder

www.exploringcreation.info

Mount Blanco Fossil Museum - Joe Taylor

mtblanco.com

Fish Don't Walk - Bill Morgan

www.fishdontwalk.com

Creation Science Fellowship Pittsburgh

www.csfpittsburgh.org

Kolbe Center for the Study of Creation

www.kolbecenter.org

Creation Science League Notebook

Fossils & Floods: Facts & Fables - Stan Lutz

lutz.nwcreation.net

Port Austin Bible Campus - Norman Edwards

www.portaustin.net/pabc/

Center for Origins Research and Education

www.originsresearch.org

John Cimbala

www.personal.psu.edu/jmc6/

"Thus saith the LORD, the Holy One of Israel, and his Maker, Ask me of things to come concerning my sons, and concerning the work of my hands command ye me." Isaiah 45:11

Topical Index

21 Abiogenesis 54 Abortion 10 Adam and Eve 6 Angelic Wars 25 Angular Momentum 33 Anthropic Principle 45 Anthropology 48 Ape (anatomy) 47 Archeology 43 Archaeopteryx 29 Astronomy 48 Australopithecines 40 Baramin 44 Beowulf 51 Big Bang Theory 39 Biology 42 Botany 58 Boyle, Robert 30 Canopy Theory 37 Canyon Formation 38 Classification Systems 55 Cloning 40 Creation Orchard Creation Week 41 Cretaceous Earth 34 Coal Beds 36 Colorado River 29 Comets 58 Communism 37 Continental Layers 58 Copernicus, Nicola

33 Copernican Principle

41 Cretaceous Earth

48 Cro-Magnon

8 Day Defined 6 Day Age Theory 5 Death 37 Death Position 56 'Descent of Man' 44 Dinosaur 39 DNA 26 Dynamo Theory 50 Egyptian Technology 24 Entropy 37 Erosion 54 Eugenics 54 Euthanasia 55 Evolution 47 Exodus (evidence) 8 Expanse 58 Faraday, Michael 55 Fetal Testing 12 Flood 41 Flood Formations 34 Folded Rock Layer 37 Fossil Fuels 41 Fossils 33 Galactocentricity 33 Galaxy Formation 6 Gap Theory 10 Garden of Eden 48 Genetics (man) 55 Genetic Engineering 54 Genocide 34 Geologic Column 45 Giant Skeletons 44 Gilgamesh 14 Gomorrah

| 36 | Grand Canyon | 31 | Moonquakes |
|----|------------------------|----|------------------------|
| 23 | Gravity | 25 | Motion |
| | Haeckel, Ernst | 35 | Mt. Saint Helens |
| 56 | Haldane's Dilemma | 47 | Mt. Sinai (evidence) |
| 28 | Heavy Elements | 54 | Murder |
| 32 | Helioseismology | 21 | Mutations |
| 28 | Helium | 13 | Nations |
| 59 | Hitler, Adolf | 53 | Naturalism |
| 42 | Homology | 40 | Natural Selection |
| 54 | Homosexuality | 48 | Neanderthal |
| 60 | Humanism | 49 | Nebraska Man |
| 55 | Hutton, James | 32 | Nebular Formation |
| 37 | Hydroplate Theory | 15 | New Heaven |
| 50 | Ica Stones | 15 | New Earth |
| 37 | Ice Age | 15 | New Jerusalem |
| 34 | Index Fossils | 58 | Newton, Isaac |
| 20 | Intelligent Design | 45 | Ngoubou |
| 32 | Interplanetary Dust | 12 | Noah's Ark |
| 20 | Irreducible Complexity | | Oort Cloud |
| 49 | Java Man | 48 | Paleoanthropology |
| | Kinds | 58 | Pasteur, Louis |
| 13 | Languages | 11 | 'Paradise Lost' |
| | Language Development | | Peking Man |
| | Life | 43 | 1 1 |
| 8 | Light | 42 | |
| | Living Fossils | 42 | Photosynthesis |
| 45 | Loch Ness Monster | 44 | Pictograph (dinosaur) |
| 11 | Lucifer | 49 | |
| 48 | Lucy Skeleton | 58 | Planned Parenthood |
| 31 | Lunar Recession | 30 | Plate Tectonics |
| | Lyell, Charles | 23 | Physics |
| 56 | Macro-evolution | 26 | Planetary Magnetism |
| 26 | Magnetism | 28 | Polonium Halos |
| 54 | Malthus, Thomas | 41 | Polystrate Fossils |
| 48 | Man (anatomy) | 45 | Population Size |
| 59 | Marx, Karl | 6 | Pre-Adamite |
| 53 | Materialism | 45 | Pterosaur |
| 3 | Meaning of Life | 57 | Punctuated Equilibrium |
| 56 | Micro-evolution | 3 | Questions of Life |
| 45 | Mokele-mbembe | 10 | Races |
| 53 | Morality | 54 | Racism |
| 31 | Moon | 28 | Radiometric Dating |

- 27 Radioactive Decay
- 48 Ramapithecus
- 41 Rapid Burial
- 33 Red Shift
- 53 Relative Morality
- 8 Rest
- 34 Rock Folds
- 6 Salvation Issues
- 59 Sanger, Margaret
- 11 Satan
- 18 Science
- 18 Science Models
- 19 Scientific Method
- 34 Seashell Fossils
- 53 Secularism
- 37 Sedimentary Strata
- 14 Sodom
- 32 Solar System
- 33 Spiral Galaxy

- 35 Spirit Lake
- 59 Stalin
- 33 Star Formation
- 35 Stratified Canyons
- 54 Suicide
- 29 Supernova Remnants
- 43 Symbiotic Relationships
- 37 Tapeats Sandstone
- 6 Theistic Evolution
- 24 Thermodynamics
- 13 Tower of Babel
- 20 Transition Fossils
- 44 Unfossilized Tissue
- 55 Uniformitarianism
- 33 Universe
- 48 Vestigial Organs
- 19 Worldviews
- 43 Zoology

Proof

Printed By Createspace



Digital Proofer